
Request for Proposals: Innovative Partnerships Q&A 

 

1. What are the line spacing, margin or font requirements on the response to this RFP? 

There are no specific requirements, but in the documents formatted by the applicants 
themselves, we ask that you please use a standard font no smaller than size 10 to enable 
readers to easily review responses.  Forms provided by OCAP will auto-fill with predetermined 
font and margin sizes. 

2. Can you tell me what the ultimate goal of the grant: was it to establish and/or identify new 
prevention programs, or, perhaps, to rebuild the CAPC Coalitions. 

The ultimate goal of this grant is to enhance collaborative efforts between the CAPCs 
themselves as well as with community stakeholders in order to better facilitate child abuse 
prevention efforts through effective partnerships. 

3. Should we keep CBCAP goals in mind as identified in the factsheet 

Yes, the project will be funded exclusively through the use of CBCAP monies. The OCAP-
developed CBCAP factsheet can be found at the following link: 
http://www.cdss.ca.gov/ocap/res/pdf/CBCAP_FactSheet.pdf 

4. Do you expect us to include child death review as a part of our considerations? 
 
It is not a requirement for grantees to work with County Child Death Review Teams, but 
encouraged.  This was mentioned in the grant as an example of a possible community 
stakeholder partnership.  
 

5. Is OCAP identifying specific regions within the State of California that an applicant must provide 
services within?  
 
The OCAP would like to provide funding for CAPC networks throughout the state of California.  
The OCAP will not impose pre-identified regional boundaries for the purpose of this grant.  
However, considerations should be made as to accessibility and ease of travel between partners 
within a geographic area. 
 

6. Does OCAP consider Los Angeles County its own region?  

The OCAP will not impose pre-identified regional boundaries for the purpose of this grant. 

7. Can these funds be used to increase the number of Child Abuse Prevention Councils in a region if 
there are current geographic/population service gaps?    



The OCAP encourages applicants to identify and address service gaps through the use of 
regional collaborative networks of CAPCs and stakeholder partnerships. 

 
8. Is OCAP specifically interested in having the Child Abuse Councils provide parenting training to 

the community? 

The OCAP is interested in funding projects identified by the CAPCs as being priorities within their 
communities and which are allowable as defined in the CBCAP Fact Sheet:   
http://www.cdss.ca.gov/ocap/res/pdf/CBCAP_FactSheet.pdf 

9. Are there specific data sources that OCAP is interested in us utilizing when responding to the RFA 
(i.e. county data, federal data, healthycity.org, etc.) 

The OCAP does not specify data sources to be used in response to the RFA.  CAPCs should clearly 
demonstrate how what they are proposing will benefit their local communities.  

10. Can the "Innovative Partnerships" funds be used to support social media efforts/campaign(s) 
centered on child abuse prevention?   
 
Funding can be used for projects which build collaborative partnerships between regional CAPCs 
and local stakeholders.  All proposed projects should be backed by statistical data showing how 
and why the applicants believe the project should be completed.  


